19th Oetobar, 1955,

My dear Frank,

I have decided to add a short paragraph on page 7, and
enclose you the vhole pare retyped. In its new form it was
effective enough to convert Georpge Tarnard from his doubta,
and he recognized for himself the equivalence of the criti-
cism I make in this case with that which I made of his now
abandoned teaste of the 2x2 table,

On a wider scale, I take 1t to be an intrinsic part of
the meanings of the word 'probability' when applied to any
particular case that it refers to the smallest recornizable
sub-set of cases to which the cese in question refers. As
you know, 1 have been stressing this partly forpgotten aspect
of the meaning which the word 'probability' must have to all
vho uee it in practice.

I am anxious to get your reaction as I ought soon to be

sending 1t on for publication.

Sincerely yours,

Enc.



